

02/10/2025

Our Ref: 20952/RC/02102025

Maritime Area Regulatory Agency
2nd Floor,
Menapia House,
Drinagh Business Park,
Drinagh,
Wexford,
Y35RF29.

RE: UISCE EIREANN

MARITIME USAGE LICENCE APPLICATION REFERENCE: MUL240026

Dear Ms Staunton,

We refer to your correspondence dated 04/09/2025 regarding the above-referenced Maritime Usage Licence application. We note the request for additional information under Section 117(3) of the Maritime Area Planning Act 2021 and have provided a respond to each of the points raised below.

1. Resubmission of GIS Data

The proposed MUL Maps and MUL230026 GIS Shapefiles have been updated to ensure that the GIS shapefile represents the multiple areas included in the footprint of the maritime area that the MUL will occupy below the HWM as defined by the CBS, excluding all islands. Furthermore:

- a. Additional polygon areas have been removed and all islands and all terrestrial land have been excluded from the MUL area. The MUL240026 Shapefile has been updated to include all areas. An attributed polygon is included for each area and have been named sequentially.
- b. The Proposed MUL Map has been titled accordingly
- c. MUL Areas have been recalculated and the application form updated to reflect changes to area calculations.

Yours faithfully,



for NICHOLAS O'DWYER LTD.
on behalf of Client (Uisce Éireann)



Directors NP. Board, J. Brinkenberg, M. Davitt, AS. Draper, B. Durkan, D. O'Hagan, G. Monaghan, J. Oliver,
J. Power, G. Reilly, A. Ryder, D. Taylor, HL. Thomas
Operational Directors N. Bhojaram, M. Dalton, C. Duignan, B. Dunphy, T. O'Flanagan, Dr. C. Sheehan
Associate Directors G. Chanie, A. Cussen, T. Holohan, P. McGloin, D. Monaghan, N. Skelton

Nicholas O'Dwyer Ltd. Registered in Dublin Register Number 54996